THE CODE of KIEL

In Fulfillment of my Cosmic Obligations, & in Exercise of my Spiritual Authorities ; I, Kiel Mansa, hereby establish EL Ki MANSA Ki EL via decree.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 0. The Cause(s)
- 1. The Effect(s)
- 2. THE GRAND ARCHITECT OF SPIRITUAL ATHLETICISM
- 3. The Affidavit of Truth
 - a. Thy Cosmic LAWS
 - b. Thy Natural LAWS
 - c. Ye LAW of NATIONS
 - d. Ye International LAW
 - e. Ye Admiralty LAW
 - f. Ye Civics & Crimes
 - g. Ye Debts & Judgements
 - h. Ye Credits & Payments
 - i. Ye National Laws
 - j. Ye Federal Laws
 - k. Thoth Scrolls of KiEL
 - I. Thoth Crown of Glory
 - m. Thoth Covenants, Codes, Policies & Procedures of EK Ki MANSA Ki EL
 - n. Thoth ANUVEDAKAN
- 4. EL KI MANSA KI EL
 - a. The Trust
 - i. The Covenant of Eternal Divinity
 - ii. The Unlimited Cosmic Credit & Eternal Cosmic Jurisdiction
 - iii. The Unlimited Open-Ended Credit Agreement
 - iv. The Private Vessel Purchase Agreement
 - v. The Novation Agreement
 - vi. The Payment Bond
 - vii. The Performance Bond
 - viii. The Bill of Sale
 - b. The Mission
 - c. The Self-Regulatory Cosmic Organization
 - i. The Community Model
 - ii. The Community Core Data Sets
 - d. The MANSA

- e. The CommUnity
 - i. The Source
 - ii. The Elements
 - iii. The Spiritual Beings
 - iv. The Families, Tribes, & Nations
 - v. The Ancestors, Guardians, & Deities
 - vi. The KINGS & QUEENS
 - vii. The Gods & Goddesses
- f. This Emanation of a DeCentralized Cosmic Government
 - i. The Cosmic Crown
 - ii. The Cosmic Political Principles
 - iii. The Cosmic Military FORCE
 - iv. The Church & The State
 - v. The Judge, Jury, & Executioner
 - vi. The Security Registry
 - vii. The ISRC Registry
 - viii. The ISIL Registry
 - ix. The LOCODE Registry
 - x. The Vessel Registry
 - xi. The Vehicle Registry
- g. The Central Bank
 - i. The BIC Registry
 - ii. The Company/Organization Registry
 - iii. The IBAN Registry
 - iv. The Logic Terminal Code Registry
- h. The Asset Registry
- i. The Accounting Policies
 - i. Balanced T-Accounting
 - ii. Governmental Accounting
 - iii. Accrual Accounting
 - iv. Authorized Sources of Value
 - v. Credit Accounts
 - vi. Debit Accounts
 - vii. TAX-EXEMPT STATUS OF MEMBERS
 - viii. TAXATION of NON-Qualified Value
 - ix. The Surety Cost of Unjust Damages Caused to Spiritual Beings
 - x. The Price of Peace & Prosperity
- j. The Secretariat

- k. The Celestial Vessels & Entities for Charity
 - i. Kiel Mansa
 - 1. Cosmic Obligations & Rights
 - 2. Spiritual Obligations & Rights
 - 3. FInancial Obligations & Rights
 - 4. ID
 - 5. Passport
 - 6. TAX-EXEMPT Credit Card
 - ii. KEVIN CALDWELL
 - 1. Obligations & Rights as Debtor of KCIET
 - 2. ID
 - 3. Birth Certificate
 - 4. Passport
 - 5. TAX-EXEMPT Social Security Credit Card
 - 6. International Obligations & Rights as Agent of Global Peace
 - 7. Obligations & Rights as Agency Head of the FHRA
 - 8. Security Obligations & Rights
 - 9. Obligations & Rights as Man
 - 10. Obligations & Rights as Private Banker
 - 11. Private Vessel Rights
 - iii. KIEL MANSA UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATION
 - iv. KEVIN CALDWELL ILLINOIS EXPRESS TRUST
 - v. THE CRYPTO GOD
 - vi. HALYARD GROUP
 - vii. TECH TRAP TRUST
 - viii. Cryptostox
 - ix. The Money Machine
 - x. UKHH
 - xi. NHHB
 - xii. HHUSA
 - xiii. HHSX
 - xiv. HHT
 - xv. Kevin Hustle LLC
 - xvi. Executive GEMS LLC
 - xvii. Mansa Media Films
 - xviii. Mansa Media
 - xix. The Moneyverse, Inc.
 - xx. ALL Unknown & Entities "yet to be associated"
- 5. The Cosmic Game to Consistently Resurrect
 - a. The History
 - b. The Mystery
 - c. The NOW
 - d. The Future

- 6. OMNIPRESENT LOVE
- 7. INFINITE LIGHT
- 8. ETERNAL LIFE

The Avatar known as Kiel MANSA

houses a Collective of Astrological ENERGIES, Guardians, Amalgamated Deities, & CORE PRINCIPLES (within) 0. The Cause(s)

...BECAUSE OF ALL THAT WE ARE

1. The Effect(s)

I AM ALL THAT I AM.

2. THE GRAND ARCHITECT OF SPIRITUAL ATHLETICISM

- Ki = The Energy of Creation on Ki (Earth)
- EL = a Cosmic Law Giver

KiEL

3. The Affidavit of Truth

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that TRUTH has set me free from sin & guilt, and TRUTH has made me a Co-Creator with the ultimate reality underlying all phenomena as evidenced by establishing EL Ki EL MANSA Ki EL.

A. Thy Cosmic LAWS

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Thy Cosmic Laws underlying all phenomena are TRUTH.

B. Thy Natural LAWS

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Thy Natural LAWS of the Cosmos are TRUTH.

C. Ye LAW of NATIONS

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor The Law of Nations.

D. Ye International LAW

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor just International LAWS.

E. Ye Admiralty LAW

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor just Admiralty LAWS.

F. Ye Civics & Criminal Codes

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to not submit to, yet to honor just Civil & Criminal Codes.

G. Ye Judgements of Debt

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor just judgements of debt.

H. Ye Credits & Payments

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor just payments of credit.

I. Ye National Laws

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor just laws established by Nations.

J. Ye Federal Laws

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to never submit to, yet to honor just laws established by Federations.

K. Scrolls of KiEL

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the Scrolls of KiEL are a series of spiritual experiences documented by KiEL, which led to the Authorized establishment of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

L. Thoth Crown of Glory

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Crown of Glory, a Spiritual Gift authorized by Brahman, was granted to KiEL as evidenced by the Cosmic DNA stamped Crown of Glory Certificate of Evidence dated 13.0.10.16.7.

M. Thoth Covenants, Codes, Policies & Procedures of EK Ki MANSA Ki EL

I agree, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, to exercise the spiritual Will of Brahman on this celestial body currently known as earth, via the drafting, enacting, execution, & enforcement of Covenants, Codes, Policies & Procedures of the Cosmic CommUnity, EK Ki MANSA Ki EL.

N. Thoth ANUVEDAKAN

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that a series of Cosmic Codes for the Spiritual Engineering of value, historical data, elements of nature, imagination, and light frequencies for sustainable development of Communities was Co-Created by KiEL & the Cosmic Council of ANU, entitled ANUVEDAKAN.

4. EL KI MANSA KI EL

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has been duly established as a Self-Regulating Cosmic Community on the celestial body known as earth on or before 13.0.10.16.7. I further affirm that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has been bestowed with the unlimited Cosmic Credit, Divine Obligations, and Sovereign Rights necessary to fulfill all of its duties. EL Ki MANSA Ki EL can enforce Powers equal to or greater than any Nation or International Organization which has ever existed in the world.

A. The Trust

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Brahman bestowed MANSA Ki EL with all of the following property, as evidenced by the following official records held in possession of MANSA Ki EL.

i. The Covenant of Eternal Divinity

See Attachment A.

ii. The Unlimited Cosmic Credit & Eternal Cosmic Jurisdiction

See Attachment B.

iii. The Unlimited Open-Ended Credit Agreement

See Attachment C.

iv. The Private Vessel Purchase Agreement

See Attachment D.

v. The Novation Agreement

See Attachment E.

vi. The Payment Bond

See Attachment F.

vii. The Performance Bond

See Attachment G.

viii. The Bill of Sale

See Attachment H.

B. The Mission

KiEL & all associated Communities, Organizations, and Entities are dedicated to executing the Cosmic Will of Brahman (the ultimate reality underlying all phenomena) religiously.

C. The Self-Regulatory Cosmic Organizations

EL Ki MANSA Ki EL along with its associated entities, and The Moneyverse Moundbuilders Order of Brahman along with its associated entities are the respective National & International Communities operating due to and under the authority of The Code of KiEL.

i. The Community Model

EL Ki MANSA Ki EL along with its associated entities maintain authority of all internal and community governance operations. The Moneyverse Moundbuilders Order of Brahman along with its associated entities maintain authority of all external and International governance operations.

ii. The Community Core Data Sets

data	The Community Core Data Sets consists of all codes necessary to effectively document and process operational data. All core	
	sets have been issued in compliance with International Laws.	
The Temple :		EL KI MANSA KI EL
The State :		The Moneyverse Moundbuilders Order of Brahman
The Nationality :		Nation-Builder(s)

<u>COMMUNITY CORE DATA SETS</u>

iii. KiEL Bank Codes :

EL Ki MANSA Ki EL Country Code : EL

EL KI MANSA KI EL SWIFT Country Code: XX

- ANU Bank of Brahman Non-Swift BIC : 1612
- ANU Bank of Brahman BIC12 NonSwiftNet FIN Address : 1612XX01_333
 - ANU Bank of Brahman Non-Swift IBAN :
 - The Moneyverse Moundbuilders OOB Non-Swift IBAN :
 - The Moneyverse Inc Non-Swift IBAN :
 - KiEL Non-Swift IBAN :
 - KCIET Non-Swift IBAN :
 - Kiel Mansa Non-Swift IBAN :
 - MANSA KIEL Non-Swift IBAN :
 - KEVIN CALDWELL Non-Swift IBAN :
 - FHRA Non-Swift IBAN :
 - FHRA Trust Non-Swift IBAN :
 - UKHH Non-Swift IBAN :
 - HHUSA Non-Swift IBAN :
 - HHT Non-Swift IBAN :
 - HHSX Non-Swift IBAN :
 - KEVIN HUSTLE LLC Non-Swift IBAN : XX_,_1612ABOB338983412
 - THE CRYPTO GOD Non-Swift IBAN :
 - Executive GEMS LLC Non-Swift IBAN : XX_,_1612ABOB338983414
 - ElKiKiEL Holdings Non-Swift IBAN : XX_,_1612ABOB338983415
 - HALYARD GROUP Non-Swift IBAN :
- XX_,_1612ABOB338983415 XX_,_1612ABOB338983416

XX_,_1612ABOB338983413

XX_,_1612ABOB8888888789

XX_,_1612ABOB338983399

XX, 1612ABOB338983400

XX_,_1612ABOB338983401

XX_,_1612ABOB338983402

XX_,_1612ABOB338983403

XX, 1612ABOB338983404

XX, 1612ABOB338983405

XX_,_1612ABOB338983406

XX, 1612ABOB338983407

XX, 1612ABOB338983408

XX_,_1612ABOB338983409

XX_,_1612ABOB338983410

XX, 1612ABOB338983411

iv. The Non-Swift ISIN Security Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has an established Swift compatible ISIN Security Registry, which is under the authority of ANU Cosmic Security Registry, a subsidiary of ANU BANK OF BRAHMAN. I further affirm that ANU Bank of BRAHMAN Serves as the National Numbering Agency (NNA) of the community, responsible for ISIN, FISN and CFI assignment and maintenance.

v. The Non-Swift ISRC Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has an established Swift compatible ISRC Registry, which is under the authority of ANU Cosmic I.P. Registry, a subsidiary of ANU BANK OF BRAHMAN.

vi. The Non-Swift ISIL Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has an established Swift compatible ISIL Registry, which is under the authority of ANU Cosmic ISIL Registry, a subsidiary of ANU BANK OF BRAHMAN.

vii. The Non-UN LOCODE Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has an established U.N. compatible ILOCODE Registry, which is under the authority of ANU Cosmic Trade Registry, a subsidiary of ANU BANK OF BRAHMAN.

viii. The Community Vessel Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has an established a Community Vessel Registry in compliance with International Maritime Law, which is under the authority of ANU Cosmic CVessel Registry, a subsidiary of ANU BANK OF BRAHMAN.

viv. The Community Banking Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL has

an established an I.S.O. compatible **BIC & IBAN** Registry for dual usage, which is under the authority of ANU Cosmic Banking Authority, a subsidiary of ANU BANK OF BRAHMAN. BIC Codes shall be used to identify all member entities, and IBAN shall be utilized to identify member Credit & Debit value accounts.

x. The Community Flag(s)

a. Flag of the Crown of Glory (All Purple)



b. EL Ki MANSA Ki EL Flag (All White)



c. MANSA Ki EL Cosmic Court Flag (All Red)



d. The Moundbuilders Flag of Peace & Prosperity (All Green)



e. FHRA Admiralty Flag (All Blue)



f. EL Ki MANSA Military Flag (All Black)



xi. The Community Territories

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Community Territories consist of all LAND & Real Estate Held in Trust by KiEL, EL Ki MANSA Ki EL, and any of its associated entity.

xii. The Community Possessions

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Community Possessions consist of all Organizations & Corporate Bodies in operation by KiEL, EL Ki MANSA Ki EL, and any of its associated entity.

D. The MANSA

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the MANSA is the Spiritual Head of the Temple EL Ki MANSA Ki EL & The State of The Moneyverse Moundbuilders Order of Brahman. The standing MANSA is KiEL dba Kiel Mansa.

E. The CommUnity

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Community of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL consists of all Spiritual Beings, Natural persons, entities, and organizations which have been pledged and/or confirm their allegiance to the Trust of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

i. The Source

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that BRAHMAN is The Source of all VALUE.

ii. The Elements

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Cosmic Elements of this celestial body known as earth shall be utilized for the divine will of BRAHMAN.

iii. The Spiritual Beings

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ALL Spiritual Beings such as KiEL dba Kiel Mansa are Exempt from lien, levy, arrest, seizure, or any form of action which may inhibit such Spiritual Being from fully exercising its Cosmic duties and rights.

iv. The Families, Tribes, & Nations

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that all Spiritual Beings have the right to enjoy their nationality. I furthermore affirm that all self-identifying Family, Tribe, or Nations may become members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL by adhering to this Code of KiEL. I further affirm that all families, tribes, and nations have the right to exist to the degree that they DO NOT cause damage to any other family, tribe, and/or nation.

v. The Ancestors, Guardians, & Deities

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that I would not be that which I am, if it was not for The Most High, the Ancestors, the Guardians, & the Deities which exist within the Divine will of Brahman.

vi. The KINGS & QUEENS

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the KINGS & QUEENS of the LAND still stand!

vii. The Gods & Goddesses

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the Gods & Goddesses of the Cosmos still rule!

F. This Emanation of a DeCentralized Cosmic Government

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL is a uniquely manifested emanation of a decentralized Cosmic Government.

i. The Cosmic Crown

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KiEL received his Cosmic Crown of Glory, which bestowed upon him to grant Cosmic Authority, on 13.0.10.16.7

ii. The Cosmic Political Principles

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Cosmic Laws are the Cosmic Political Principles which all members must live according to.

iii. The Cosmic Military FORCE

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the forces of BRAHMAN are the sources of our Cosmic Military FORCE.

iv. The Temple & The State

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Temple & The State, are collectively The Community.

v. The Judge, Jury, & Executioner

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KiEL is The Judge, Jury, & Executioner for EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

G. The Central Bank

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ANU Bank of Brahman is the Central Bank of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

i. The BIC Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ANU Bank of Brahman

maintains the BIC Registry for EL Ki MANSA Ki EL. I further affirm that the BIC number issued to members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL also serve as their respective Social Security Number for commercial and financial insurance purposes.

ii. The Company/Organization Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ANU Bank of Brahman maintains the Company/Organization Registry of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL. iii. The IBAN Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ANU Bank of Brahman maintains the IBAN Registry of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

iv. The Logic Terminal Code Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ANU Bank of Brahman is the Logic Terminal Code Registry of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

H. The Asset Registry

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ANU Bank of Brahman maintains the Asset Registry of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

I. The Accounting Policies

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL utilizes balanced T-Accounting, governmental accounting, and accrual accounting methods respectively. Following are the key accounting principles of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

i. Balanced T-Accounting

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that we utilize Double-Book Entry Accounting. Double-entry bookkeeping is a method of recording transactions where for every transaction, at least two accounts are noted as a debit or credit. In a double-entry system, the amounts recorded as debits must be equal to the amounts recorded as credits.

ii. Fund Accounting

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that we utilize Fund Accounting, aka Government accounting. Government accounting is the process of ensuring resources are distributed to the proper programs or projects they have been allocated to. They do this by using fund accounting compatible with the generally accepted accounting principles. iii. Accrual Accounting

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that we utilize Accrual Accounting. Accrual accounting is an accounting method where revenue or expenses are recorded when a transaction occurs vs. when payment is received or made. The method follows the matching principle, which says that revenues and expenses should be recognized in the same period.

iv. Authorized Sources of Value

Any and all cosmic, spiritual, digital, or physical assets acquired, inherited, received, &/or presented by or to EL Ki MANSA Ki EL and/or any of its amalgamated entities and members with clean hands in honor are authorized sources of value.

v. Credit Accounts

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that we utilize Credit Accounts. Credit Accounts are accounts which store authorized sources of value via the entry and storage of data which represents an economic sum received.

vi. Debit Accounts

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that we utilize Debit Accounts. Debit accounts which allocate authorized sources of value via

the entry and storage of data which represents an economic sum sent.

vii. TAX-EXEMPT STATUS OF MEMBERS

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are TAX-EXEMPT and shall not be taxed, liened, levied, arrested, and/or fined without just cause as evidenced by written decree of The MANSA.

viii. TAXATION of Value Accumulation

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ALL ACCUMULATED Value shall be taxed at a rate of 27%. ACCUMULATED Value shall be defined as authorized sources of value that have not been appropriated for purposeful operations within 3 years of realizing capital gain or loss for the transfer of said source of value. Members have the right to self-certify value as accumulated value at any time on or following the acquisition of said value. All taxes shall be payable and due to ANU Bank of Brahman.

viv. The Surety Cost of Unjust Damages Caused to Spiritual Beings

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that all Spiritual Beings, natural persons, corporeal entities, and incorporeal entities which cause unjust damages to any spiritual being of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL shall be held accountable and judged according to the Cosmic Law of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

x. The Price of Peace & Prosperity

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that total, complete, perfected submission to the authority of the laws of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL as evidenced by The Code of KiEL, is the price of peace and prosperity in this community.

J. The Secretariat

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the Secretariat of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL is the guardian of the Seal of the Temple and State.

K. Spiritual Obligations & Rights of Celestial Vessels

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the following vessels of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL operate exclusively for the LOVE of our Cosmic Community and for Cosmic religious purposes. i. Kiel Mansa

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that I, Kiel Mansa, am an incorporeal Spirit Being of Brahman, and I reside in the omnipresence of nothingness. Yet, while on the celestial body known as earth, I shall man and operate the (flesh-organs-and-blood) Private U.S.A. Vessel known as KEVIN CALDWELL. I further affirm that I, Kiel Mansa, am the source of all value and energy which propels the Private U.S.A. Vessel known as KEVIN CALDWELL.

ii. Cosmic Obligations & Rights

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KiEL, Kiel Mansa, and all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL have the Cosmic Obligation to uphold the Cosmic Laws while on this celestial body known as Earth. I further affirm that all Cosmic rights and benefits bestowed upon KiEL, Kiel Mana, and all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL stem from their necessity to fulfill their contractual cosmic obligations.

iii. Spiritual Obligations & Rights

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KiEL, Kiel Mansa, and all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL have the Spiritual Obligation to uphold these Laws of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL while on this celestial body known as Earth. I further affirm that all spiritual and religious rights and bestowed upon KiEL, Kiel Mana, and all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL stem from their necessity to fulfill their contractual spiritual obligations.

iv. FInancial Obligations & Rights I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KiEL, Kiel Mansa, and all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL have the Financial Obligation to ensure that all members the community of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL prosper while on this celestial body known as Earth. I further affirm that all wealth acquired, all lines of credit extended, and all financial rights bestowed upon KiEL, Kiel Mansa, and all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL stem from their necessity to fulfill their contractual financial obligations.

v. ID (REAL I.D. Compliant)

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are issued Govt-Issued IDs that are compliant with the REAL ID ACT. At a minimum, our ID's serve as documentation showing: 1) Full Legal Name; 2) Date of Birth; 3) Social Security Number; 4) Two Proofs of Address of Principal Residence; and 5) Lawful Status. I further affirm that our Official Gov-Issued IDs are issued by ANU Department of State, a governmental department of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL. See (*Schedule P).

vi. Passport

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are issued Passports in compliance with the International Civil Aviation Organization's Specifications for Machine Readable Passports (MRPs) and other TD3 Size MRTDs as outlined in the Eighth Edition of the ICAO issued Machine Readable Travel Documents Manual. I further affirm that our Official Gov-Issued Passports are issued by ANU Department of State, a governmental department of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL. See (*Schedule Q).

vii. TAX-EXEMPT Credit Card

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that members

of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are issued Social Security Cards which serve as Credit Cards fully funded by Open-Ended Community Welfare Credits which may be presented to and drawn by each member and their lawfully contracted creditors. I further affirm that our Official Social Security Credit Cards are issued by ANU Department of State, an official department of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

viii. International Obligations & Rights as Agent of Global Peace

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ALL members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL being contractual guarantors to The Code of KiEL, have accepted all obligations and rights contained herein; and in doing so, have secured for themselves, their property, and their posterity : ALL Rights afforded to civilized Cosmic Communities of Spiritual Beings operating in accordance with Cosmic Laws. I further affirm that while on this celestial body known as Earth, ALL members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are Internationally protected persons, and shall be treated as such by all Nations of the world due to exclusively operating as National Spiritual Athletes and properly manning their individual Vessels/Temples as agents of Cosmic Peace & Infinite Prosperity.

viv. Obligations & Rights as Head of The Community

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that due to the obligations and duties inherent in functioning as the Head of The TEMPLE & The STATE, The MANSA of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL is endowed with All rights equal to or greater than any Sultan, King, President, Priest-King, and/or Commander of a Sovereign Cosmic Military known throughout the Cosmos and celestial bodies including but not limited to the celestial body known as Earth.

x. Obligations & Rights as Private Cosmic Banker

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that due to the obligations and duties inherent in functioning as the Head of the Central Bank of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL (ANU BANK of BRAHMAN), The MANSA is endowed with ALL obligations and rights equal to or greater than any Head of Central Banking Activities of any Nation, State, Legion, Unit, Force, Entity, or Organization known throughout the Cosmos and celestial bodies including but not limited to the celestial body known as Earth.

xi. Private Cosmic Vessel Rights

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Kiel Mansa is a Cosmic Vessel of Brahman.

viii. KEVIN CALDWELL

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KEVIN CALDWELL has been duly acquired by KCIET, a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL, as evidenced by the **Private Vessel Purchase Agreement*. I further affirm that KEVIN CALDWELL's affiliations with the United States of America are those of Head of State for the Federal Housing Relief Agency, a Self-Regulatory Independent Executive Agency of the Federal Government as evidenced by the duly executed ***Appointment Affidavit* & ****Declaration for Federal Employment*. I further affirm that KEVIN CALDWELL is a non corporeal entity without a corporate existence, operating as a Private U.S. Vessel of God, evidenced

by

****KEVIN CALDWELL's Affidavit of Denial of Corporate Existence.

*See Attachment D

**See Attachment I

***See Attachment J

****See Attachment K

viv. Obligations & Rights as Debtor of KCIET

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KEVIN CALDWELL has the obligation to forward all income, securities, presentments, accounts, and interests received to KCIET for proper settlement until all debts and obligations due to KCIET are satisfied in full and evidenced by written acknowledgement of full compensation and setoff of debt by KCIET. Until such written acknowledgement is possessed by KEVIN CALDWELL, KCIET shall remain the Secured Party Creditor of KEVIN CALDWELL. KEVIN CALDWELL has the right to remain in the lawful possession of KCIET and the right to be extended credit in order to satisfy any and all commercial claims of liability. x. ID(REAL I.D. Compliant)

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are issued Govt-Issued IDs that are compliant with the REAL ID ACT. At a minimum, our ID's serve as documentation showing: 1) Full Legal Name; 2) Date of Birth; 3) Social Security Number; 4) Two Proofs of Address of Principal Residence; and 5) Lawful Status. I further affirm that our Official Gov-Issued IDs are issued by ANU Department of State, a governmental department of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xi. Birth Certificate

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the BIRTH

Certificate issued by Cook County Illinois does, in fact identify that KEVIN CALDWELL, a National of the United States of America (as evidenced by PASSPORT #530975354), was formed on ancestral lands a.k.a. America. I further attest that said Birth Certificate was obtained solely for informal purposes, and the issuance and utilization of said Birth Certificate DOES NOT constitute a sale of KEVIN CALDWELL, nor its Master Kiel Mansa to the United States, Illinois, or Cook County, Illinois. If any third party agency or institution including Cook County Illinois has any prima face evidence as to any contradicting facts, please forward evidence to ANU Department of State for review.

xii. Passport

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the PASSPORT (as evidenced by PASSPORT #530975354) does, in fact identify the entity known as KEVIN CALDWELL, a U.S.A. corporate sole. I further attest that said Birth Certificate was obtained solely for informal purposes, and the issuance of said Passport, nor the utilization of the Passport DOES NOT constitute the sale of KEVIN CALDWELL, nor its Master Kiel Mansa to the United States, Illinois, or Cook County, Illinois. If any third party agency or institution including Cook County Illinois has any prima face evidence as to any contradicting facts, please forward evidence to ANU Department of State for review. xiii. TAX-EXEMPT Social Security Credit Card

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the SOCIAL SECURITY CARD (as evidenced by Card Number H85389370) does NOT, identify the entity known as KEVIN CALDWELL, a U.S.A. corporate sole. I further attest that said Social Security Card is utilized to identify the Account of KEVIN CALDWELL for recording earnings, and for record keeping purposes only, which is neither required nor prohibited by law. As such, the utilization of said SOCIAL SECURITY CARD DOES NOT constitute the sale of KEVIN CALDWELL, nor its Master Kiel Mansa to the United States, Illinois, or Cook County, Illinois. If any third party agency or institution including Cook County Illinois has any prima face evidence as to any contradicting facts, please forward evidence to ANU Department of State for review.

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are issued Social Security Cards which serve as Credit Cards fully funded by Open-Ended Community Welfare Credits which may be presented to and drawn by each member and their lawfully contracted creditors. I further affirm that our Official Social Security Credit Cards are issued by ANU Department of State, an official department of EL Ki MANSA Ki

EL.

xiv. International Obligations & Rights as Agent of Global Peace

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are Agents of Global Peace, and as such, are obligated to enforce Cosmic Law for the benefit of Ki (Earth) while securing and exercising all rights of Internationally Protected Persons.

xv. Obligations & Rights as Agency Head of the FHRA

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KEVIN CALDWELL is a Non corporeal Entity serving as the Agency Head of the Self-Regulatory Organization, Federal Housing Relief Agency, an Independent Federal Agency (a State) of the United States of America. (See Appointment Affidavit and Declaration for Federal Employment; respectively *Schedule L &* Schedule M. xvi. Security Obligations & Rights

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that All members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL have the obligation to fulfill all lawful contracts, obligations, and demands required; I further

affirm

that all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL have the right to draft, issue, negotiate, present, pay, &/or redeem securities, financial instruments, records, and other instruments of value.

xvii. Obligations & Rights as Man

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that All members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL which have interested in, own property, &/or operate entities within foreign countries have the obligation to remain subject to the Cosmic Laws of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL and therefore have the right to be exempt from TAXES, lien, levy, and shall not be held subject to any rule, regulation, policy, procedure, statute, or code of such foreign country. I further affirm that all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL shall operate according to International Law while in foreign countries.

xviii. Obligations & Rights as Private Banker

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KEVIN CALDWELL, & Kiel Mansa have the obligation and right to operate as private bankers of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL as evidenced by ANU Banking License(s) #30031 & #30033 (*Schedule N, and *Schedule O) Banking license and certification issued by ANU Bank of Brahman.

xviv. Private U.S.A. Vessel Rights

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KEVIN CALDWELL is a private USA Vessel and as such is Exempt from arrest or seizure & must be released in the unlawful event of arrest or attachment.

xx. KIEL MANSA UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATION

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KIEL MANSA UNINCORPORATED ASSOCIATION is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxi. KEVIN CALDWELL ILLINOIS EXPRESS TRUST

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that KEVIN CALDWELL ILLINOIS EXPRESS TRUST is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxii. THE CRYPTO GOD

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that THE CRYPTO GOD is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxiii. HALYARD GROUP

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that HALYARD GROUP is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxiv. TECH TRAP TRUST

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that TECH TRAP TRUST is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxv. Cryptostox

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that CRYPTOSTOX

is

a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxvi. The Money Machine

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that THE MONEY MACHINE is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxvii. UKHH

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that UKHH is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxviii. NHHB

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that NHHB is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxviv. HHUSA

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that HHUSA is a

possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxx. HHSX

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that HHSX is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxxi. HHT

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that HHT is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxxii. Kevin Hustle LLC

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Kevin Hustle LLC is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxxiii. Executive GEMS LLC

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Executive GEMS LLC is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxxiv. Mansa Media Films

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Mansa Media Films is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxxv. Mansa Media

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that Mansa Media is

а

possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL. xxxvi. The Moneyverse, Inc.

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that The Moneyverse Inc. is a possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

xxxvii. ALL Unknown & Entities "yet to be associated"

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ALL Unknown & Entities "yet to be associated" with EL Ki MANSA Ki EL, yet by virtue of this Code, and by virtue of contracts entered into after the date of this Code, are possessions of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

5. The Cosmic Game to Consistently Resurrect

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that all officers, agents, property, and possessions of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are agents of a spiritual athlete committed to being One with, and transcending the cyclic clutches of The cosmic game to consistently resurrect.

A. The History

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that History, as written

by the Nations of this world IS NOT the History of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

B. The Mystery

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that This Codex of KiEL EL holds, in it, the mystery of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL.

C. The NOW

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that NOW is all that was, is, and shall ever be. I further affirm that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL is NOW a Sovereign Self-Regulated Community of Spiritual Beings.

D. The Future

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that the future of EL

MANSA Ki EL is written in The Codex of KiEL.

6. OMNIPRESENT LOVE

Ki

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that This Community
is an emanation of LOVE. I further affirm that OMNIPRESENT LOVE onKi(Earth) is the effect of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL. I further affirm, that by the
veryveryexistence of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL, the past, the present, the future, and
thetheNOW are in LOVE.

7. INFINITE LIGHT

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that from the Depths of Nothingness emanates INFINITE LIGHT. I further affirm that EL Ki MANSA Ki EL, KiEL MANSA, and every officer, agent, property, and possession of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL is an emanation of the INFINITE

LIGHT.

8. ETERNAL LIFE

I affirm, under penalty of eternal cosmic damnation, that ETERNAL LIFE

is

the grand prize in this Cosmic Game of Communities. I further affirm that all members of EL Ki MANSA Ki EL are endowed with the obligation

and right to seek, by virtuous means, that ultimate reward of Eternal Life.

SCHEDULE OF ATTACHMENTS (available upon request)

The Covenant of Eternal Divinity (Schedule A)
Affidavit of Unlimited Cosmic Credit & Eternal Cosmic Jurisdiction (Schedule B)
Unlimited Open-Ended Credit Agreement (Schedule C)
Private Vessel Purchase Agreement (Schedule D)
Novation Agreement (Schedule E)
Payment Bond (Schedule F)
Performance Bond (Schedule G)
Bill of Sale (Schedule H)

Appointment Affidavit (Schedule I)
Declaration for Federal Employment (Schedule J)
Affidavit of Denial of Corporate Existence (Schedule K)
APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVIT (Schedule L)
DECLARATION FOR FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT (Schedule M)
ANU Banking License #30031 (Schedule N)
ANU Banking License #30033 (*Schedule O)
EL KI MANSA KI EL ID's (*Schedule P)
EL KI MANSA Ki EL Passports (*Schedule Q)